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Manning, Barry

From: Stockton, Marty
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:45 PM
To: Ballew, Cassie; Frederiksen, Joan; Manning, Barry
Cc: Adam, Hillary; Horner, Brett
Subject: RE: Montgomery Park - Future Park Breadcrumbs
Attachments: MPAP Urban Design Framework_Parks Narrative_2024_2_22.docx

Hi Cassie, Joan, Barry, and Hillary, 
 
Attached is the PP&R suggested edits document to the MPAP Urban Design Framework section of the Proposed Draft 
narrative. It was easier for the team to work on edits in a separate document, but please let us know if this transition is 
okay back to you all. Also, regarding the image below, please remove the streetcar going through the block they are 
showing for the park on the schematic image of the plan area, as this would greatly impact what the community 
envisions developed and programmed at a future park. Otherwise, we greatly appreciate the opportunity to coordinate 
on this area plan effort. Good luck with preparing the final version of the Proposed Draft! 
 

 
 
 

Marty Stockton (she/her) 

Senior Parks Planner | Portland Parks & Recreation 

1120 SW Fifth Ave, Suite 858 
Portland, Oregon 97204 
503-201-7199 (work cell)  
Marty.Stockton@portlandoregon.gov 

www.portlandparks.org 

  
The City of Portland complies with all non-discrimination Civil Rights laws including Civil Rights Title VI 
and ADA Title II. To help ensure equal access to City programs, services and activities, the City of 
Portland will reasonably modify policies/procedures and provide auxiliary aids/services to persons with 
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disabilities. Call 503-858-9744, TTY 503-823-6868 or Oregon Relay Service 711 with requests, or visit 
http://bit.ly/13EWaCg  
  
Find us on Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram 

 
 
 
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Ballew, Cassie <Cassandra.Ballew@portlandoregon.gov>  
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Ballew, Cassie; Ballew, Cassie; Stockton, Marty; Frederiksen, Joan; Manning, Barry 
Cc: Adam, Hillary 
Subject: Montgomery Park - Future Park Breadcrumbs 
When: Thursday, February 15, 2024 1:00 PM-1:50 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 

Hi Marty, 
 
Hope you're doing well. Hoping to snag you for a meeting on the Montgomery Park Area Plan project.  
 
I'm working with Barry and Joan on the Urban Design Framework section of the Proposed Draft for the 
project. As part of this section, we are planning to include a page about the 1 acre park that has been 
discussed for this area. Knowing the park is still very much a concept, the intent is to leave some breadcrumbs 
on what we heard from community during the planning process to help inform future work. We'd like your 
feedback on what we are planning to include and see if you have any thoughts/ideas on what else might be 
helpful for a future park project. I'll send a draft of what we have prior to the meeting so you can have some 
time to look it over beforehand. 
 
Let me know if you are open to meeting and if this time works. We may not need the whole 50 minutes but 
scheduling just in case. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Cassie 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
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Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID: 291 821 873 321  
Passcode: DrYGhf  
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only)  
+1 971-323-0035,,228069793#   United States, Portland  
Phone Conference ID: 228 069 793#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

Learn More | Help | Meeting options | Legal  

________________________________________________________________________________  


